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Mindy Madden

From: Mindy Madden
Sent: Monday, March 22, 2021 11:35 AM
To: Charles Carlisle
Subject: RE: Agricultural Structure Follow-Up

I edited the application to remove the cupola and add dutch doors. Thanks! 
 
Thank you,  
 
Mindy Madden 
Strategic Services Manager 
Planning and Community Development  
 
Office Hours 
Monday-Thursday  
7:00am-5:30pm 
 
 

From: Charles Carlisle <CharlesCarlisle@elpasoco.com>  
Sent: Monday, March 22, 2021 11:33 AM 
To: Mindy Madden <MindyMadden@elpasoco.com> 
Subject: RE: Agricultural Structure Follow-Up 
 
That’d be 9840 S Heritage Park Trl (AG2027). 
 

From: Mindy Madden <MindyMadden@elpasoco.com>  
Sent: Monday, March 22, 2021 11:32 AM 
To: Charles Carlisle <CharlesCarlisle@elpasoco.com> 
Subject: RE: Agricultural Structure Follow-Up 
 
What’s the address on this one? 
 
Thank you,  
 
Mindy Madden 
Strategic Services Manager 
Planning and Community Development  
 
Office Hours 
Monday-Thursday  
7:00am-5:30pm 
 
 

From: Charles Carlisle <CharlesCarlisle@elpasoco.com>  
Sent: Monday, March 22, 2021 11:29 AM 
To: Mindy Madden <MindyMadden@elpasoco.com> 
Subject: FW: Agricultural Structure Follow-Up 
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Mindy, 
 
Would you mind advising how to respond? I’m not sure how the ins and outs work, or what can be amended. 
 
Thank you, 
Charles Carlisle 
 

From: Chandler Kolb <chandler.kolb@gmail.com>  
Sent: Monday, March 22, 2021 10:50 AM 
To: Charles Carlisle <CharlesCarlisle@elpasoco.com> 
Subject: Re: Agricultural Structure Follow-Up 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the El Paso County technology network. Do not click links or open attachments 
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. Please call IT Customer Support at 520-6355 if you are unsure 
of the integrity of this message. 

 

Hello Charles, 
 
The structure is up, but we are waiting for the weather to improve to build stalls and add the dutch doors/ exterior 
stalls/ move the horses in. I anticipate to have this done by 6/1/21. The horses are currently living in a lean to until then.  
 
I do have a question, is there anyway we can change the criteria from a cupola to having dutch doors in the project 
criteria? We ended up building dutch doors for the horses stalls and wanted to use them in the project in lieu of a 
cupola, if possible? I was hoping we could do this since the project is not complete/been inspected. Please let me know. 
 
Thank you, 
Chandler Kolb 

Sent from my iPhone 
 

On Mar 22, 2021, at 9:39 AM, Charles Carlisle <CharlesCarlisle@elpasoco.com> wrote: 

  
Good morning, 
  
I am contacting you regarding your application for an Agricultural Structure Exemption from the Building 
Code. An inspection is required in order to obtain final approval for your application.  
  
If construction is completed and the agricultural use has been established (i.e. livestock currently 
occupying stalls, feed/tools/other farming implements being stored within the building, etc.), please 
contact me to schedule an inspection. You may also email me pictures of all sides of the structure and of 
the inside of the structure which may suffice in lieu of an in-person inspection.  
  
If construction has not started or is still ongoing, please let me know the expected completion date. If 
you have any questions or concerns, please let me know and I will do my best to assist however I can. 
  
  
Thank you,  
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Charles Carlisle 
----- 
Code Enforcement Officer 
El Paso County 
(719) 520-6449 


